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From:

The Commissioner For Municipal Corporation

Bidhannagar Municipal Corporation

Building Permit Nu mber: sws-oBpA sr 21 og t2o22rog2s

To:

1. Mira Sarkar

2. Soumen Naskar

3. Pratima Monda!

4. Rupa Das

5. Biswanath Mondat

6. Mritunjoy Mondal

7. Chabi Mondal

L Somnath Mondal

9. Sangita Mondal

Subject: lssue of sanction of erection of the building and issue of Building permit under rule 21.

BUILDING PERMIT

f'lolding No

Borough No

Block No

Date: 15-09-2022

Building Particutars:
Premises No ABCD
StreeULane Baguiati
ward Ward{

131

:.

03

Plot No : Khatian No
Mouza

Police Station

Sir/Madam,

with reference to your application dated 16-06-2022 for the sanction of the buitding with particulars
mentioned above , this Building Permit is hereby granted subject to the following conditions :-

RS-378 : 1818,LR-382 : 10Z,LR-383 : 122
Salua JL
Baguhati



" 1. The Building permit is vatid up to 14.09 -2OZs
2' The Building Permit No. sws'oBPAs/2l091202210325 dated 15,09 -2022 is vatid for RestdenUatpurpose
3' The construction will be undertaken as per sanctioned plan only and no deviation from West BengalMunicipat (Building) Rules 2007(as amended) wiil be permitted.

Any deviation done against the said rules is liable to be demolished,

Sujay Sarkar
Commissioner For


